
From: Kristen.Cardwell  
Sent: 01 September 2022 16:41 
To: Licensing HF:  
Subject: RE: Six80 - 678 - 680 Fulham Road London SW6 5SA:- Reference: 2022/01251/LAPR 
 

Good Afternoon Licensing, 
 
Please refer to the following conditions (highlighted in red below) between the Police and 
the Applicant for the above premises:- 
 
Licensable activities sought   
The performance of Live Music - Indoors Only 
Sundays to Wednesdays between 11:00 to 23:00 
Thursdays, Fridays and Saturdays between 11:00 to 00:00 
The playing of Recorded Music - Both Indoors and Outdoors 
Sundays to Wednesdays between 08:00 to 23:00 
Thursdays, Fridays and Saturdays between 08:00 to 00:00 
The Performance of Dance - Indoors Only 
Sundays to Wednesdays between 19:00 to 23:00 
Thursdays, Fridays and Saturdays between 19:00 to 00:00 
The provision of Late Night Refreshment - Indoors Only 
Thursdays, Fridays and Saturdays between 23:00 to 00:00 
The Sale of Alcohol - Both On and Off the Premises 
Sundays to Wednesdays between 11:00 to 23:00 
Thursdays, Fridays and Saturdays between 11:00 to 00:00 
Opening Hours of the Premises 
Sundays to Wednesdays between 08:00 to 23:30 
Thursdays, Fridays and Saturdays between 08:00 to 00:30 
 
1. High-Definition CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained, at all times that the 

premises are open for licensable activities or customers are on the premises and; 
o shall be checked daily to ensure that the system is working properly and that the date 
and time are correct. A record of these checks, showing the date and name of the 
person checking, shall be kept and made available to Police or authorised Council 
officers on request. 
o at least one camera will show a close-up of the entrance/entrances to the premises, to 
capture a clear, full length image of anyone entering. 
o shall cover any internal or external area of the premises where licensable activities 
take place. 
o recordings shall be in real time and stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date 
and time stamping. 
o footage shall be provided to Police or authorised council officer within 24 hours of a 
request. 
o a staff member from the premises that is conversant with the operation of the CCTV 
system shall be on the premises at all times. This staff member will be able to show 
police or authorised officers of the Licensing Authority recent data footage with the 
minimum of delay when requested. This data or footage reproduction shall be almost 
instantaneous. 
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2. A refusals record shall be kept at the premises to record details of all refusals to sell 
alcohol. This record shall contain the date and time of the incident, a description of the 
customer, the name of the member of staff who refused the sale, and the reason the 
sale was refused. The record shall be made to police and authorised officer of the 
Licensing Authority on request. 

3. All staff working at the premises shall be given compulsory training on the following 
issues:  Welfare and Vulnerability engagement (WAVE) , Ask for Angela, Drink Spiking 
and Safeguarding . Written records of this training, and a policy to cover each of these 
topics, shall be retained and made available to the Police or authorised officers of the 
Licensing Authority upon request. 

 
4. A challenge 25 proof of age scheme for the sale of alcohol shall be operated at the 

premises where the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic 
identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the 
PASS Hologram. 

 
5. On days where the premises are open after 23:00 there shall be 1 SIA on duty from 

20:00 until close. The requirement for additional for SIA shall be continually risk 
assessed by the premises. A copy of the risk assessment shall be kept for a minimum of 
31days and made available to Police or the Local Authority upon request 

 
6. All staff responsible for selling alcohol shall receive regular training in the Licensing Act 

2003 in terms of the licensing objectives, offences committed under the Act and 
conditions of the Premises Licence. Written records of this training shall be retained and 
made available to police and authorised officers of the Licensing Authority on request. 

 
7. Any alcohol sold for consumption off the premises shall be sold in a sealed container. 

Patrons are permitted to take from the premises resealed bottles of wine.  
 
8. On days when Fulham Football Club are playing at home the premise shall not allow any 

drinking, or provision of food, in any area outside the front of the premises for three 
hours before the advertised kick off time until one hour after the match has been 
completed. All tables and chairs will be removed from this external area during this 
same time period.  

9. A daily incident log shall be kept at the Premises and made available on request to an 
authorised officer of the Council or the Police or the Fire Service which shall record the 
following: 

(a) all crimes reported to the venue 
(b) all ejection of patrons 
(c) any complaints received 
(d) any incidents of disorder 
(e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
(f) any faults in the CCTV system 
(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 
 



10. The premises shall operate a dispersal policy and all staff shall be trained in its 
implementation 

11. The external area at the front of the premises shall not be used after 22:00 any day of 
the week with the exception of smokers for smoking only.  

 
Many thanks, 

Kris.  

Kris Cardwell 

Police Constable 3286AW 
Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham (Central West BCU) 

Metropolitan Police Service  

 


